



CANTON BULLDOGS



Athletic Boosters Meeting Agenda

3/24/2025

In attendance: Lauren Tourgee, Kelly Guerschuny, Christine Giglio, Debbie McCready, Crystal Penders, Maria Carr, Michelle Dickey, Jenny Giannacopoulos, Kara Budway, Anne-Marie Connolly, Danny Erickson

Welcome and Introductions - Lauren Tourgee

We are looking to fill two positions for next year. Please spread the word. We have two openings for the 2025-2026 school year. The position of President and Secretary will be vacant as Lauren Tourgee and Christine Giglio will be leaving the positions.

Treasurer's Report - Kelly Guerschuny

Current net income of \$29,000. but we still have a large amount of expenses to be paid out in the next couple of months. We are right on target. Team fundraising seems to be down at this time.

Fundraising

a. Corporate Sponsorship - Jenny G

We need to take an inventory of corporate banners. Some are not up to date and need to be either taken down or put up. We need to update the PDF document for sponsors to tell about the benefits of being a sponsor. The current document is outdated. Danny suggests creating a small sub committee (at least three people) to help grow the corporate sponsorship.

b. Membership - Heather Sullivan

Heather is staying on for membership but we can always use some help if anyone wants to assist.

c. Snack Shack

We will be looking for someone to help with this next year

d. Apparel Sales - Tena Flood

Apparel interest is down due to the influx of apparel sales by individual schools, etc.

e. Team Rep Update - Lauren Tourgee

Nothing to report

AD Report - Danny Erickson

- Spring sports are off and running.
- We have a new girls lax coach, Jess Powers.
- We had two championships this winter, Boys Swim and Boys Hockey
- The Boys Hockey trip to the finals at the Boston Garden was a great event. Danny reported the Canton fans were well behaved and made him proud to be a Bulldog. Well done!
- If school funds are approved at Town Meeting, we will be getting a new scoreboard at Memorial Field which is much needed to replace the old one. It's not a jumbotron but it is much better than the one we have. ETA would be installed by the Spring 2026 season.
- Also if school funds are approved at Town Meeting, there will be money to work with an engineer to redesign the lower lot parking/traffic flow/all things to improve the lower lot area. This has been a long time coming. The project would take a couple of years to complete if approved.
- There will be four new lights installed at the turf to replace the outdated ones that are out of warranty and cost a lot to run. New ones will be energy efficient and much more economical.
- Gymnastics is asking for Boosters to approve a banner to be installed at Metrosouth in the amount of \$395. The board unanimously approved this.
- The one new vacancy we have is for Girls Varsity Basketball.
- Danny will be sending out a flyer all about Boosters and what we do/how people can get involved. This will be emailed out to all families in grades 8-12.

New Business

a. Open Roles for 2025/26

President

Secretary

b. Winter Wrap up questions

c. Spring Start Questions

Next Meeting- April 28, 2025- 7PM CHS Cafeteria

